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Good Morning Scott,  I am good with transferring this grant project to Sheriff Nieto.
 
Thank you,
 
Steven Russo
Acting Police Chief
srusso@cityofmarina.org
(831) 884-1210
 
Marina Police Department
211 Hillcrest Avenue
Marina Ca, 93933
 
 
 

From: Kaplan, Scott (DEM) <scott.kaplan@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 8:59 AM
To: Tina Nieto <nietotm@co.monterey.ca.us>; Steve Russo <srusso@cityofmarina.org>
Subject: RE: FY23 UASI MOU - Marina PD Contact Info
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Chief Russo,
 
Could you please confirm that Marina PD is good with transferring this grant project to Monterey County Sheriff? We need
this confirmation before we are able to move forward with awarding the grant agreement and having Monterey start the
project.
 
Sheriff Nieto, in anticipation of Chief Russo providing the go-ahead, could you please confirm that you have authority to sign
the Agreement? Some subrecipients need to get Board/Commission approval before signing or the Board/Commission needs
to sign. In addition, most subrecipients require their attorney review and sign the Agreement. Based on your county
procedures, can you please provide the highlighted information?  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Scott
 

mailto:srusso@cityofmarina.org
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COUNTY OF MONTEREY:

By:
Navg =]
TITLE 8 Kaplan, Scott (DEM) 7 -
Either you or Board/Commission person who has
Federal Tax ID #: [RXXXXKX| =] authortytosign and enter Agreements on behalf

of the County. Based on our previous agreement
with Monterey County it looks like you should be
able o sign.

Approved as to Form: November 21, 2023, 855 A

ooy |

£ e — o % Kaplan, Scott (DEM) s

TITLE Please provide. We have 94-60000524 for a
previous agreement with Monterey County IT.

ooy |

8 Kaplan, Scott (DEM) 7 -

Most subrecipients reqire attorney
review/signature. Please provide their name and
fitle, We have Irv Grant for our previous
‘agreement with Monterey County.

@mention or reply





MONTEREY COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.

SHERIFF'S OFFICE





Ifto SUBRECIPIENT:

SUBRECIPIENT DEPARTMENT NAME
ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP

ATTN: NAME, TITLE

EMALL




COUNTY OF SUBRECIPIENT.

A

Federal Tax ID #: 00000KK

Approved as to Form:

By

N





  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

 
Thanks,
Scott
 
Stay ALERT. Stay INFORMED.
www.ALERTtheBay.org

 

From: Nieto, Tina <NietoTM@co.monterey.ca.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Steve Russo <srusso@cityofmarina.org>
Cc: Kaplan, Scott (DEM) <scott.kaplan@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: FY23 UASI MOU - Marina PD Contact Info
 

 

Chief Russo (Steve),
 

It was great talking to you today.  Thank you for letting the MCSO take over this UASI Project that I submitted while working
as the Marina COP.  I have included Scott’s email in the CC line, and he needs an email from you to him to let him know it is
okay to transfer the funds so that MCSO can move forward with this TriCounty wide equipment need (tethered drone
project).

Ii] 

I 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.ALERTtheBay.org&c=E,1,vrBxUk_i2Hh2Z29_k9ESjVbpes79tB3QRVxvQC0bgw957xeemf39UMsWZwa4kVEze2a1evT0Td_uh73YAOOB_zmZZBVnIeyJ4vRuDoAwc4J3cb-FOHxunQ,,&typo=1___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ZWFlOGJkN2Q1MDZmMDQ3N2UwM2Q1NzE3NjZkMzhjYjo2OjRlYzk6NzhlMTUwOGMyYmUwOTAwYTdkYmZiY2M3ODRhMDQ0ZDhmMzQyOGQ4MGM5MDY3YzVkYzNhNjllMzU4OTMwMzRkZDpoOlQ
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I look forward to continued partnership with you guys.
 

Tina
 

P.S.  On a side note don’t forget to send me pricing on the Smokeless Range.
 
Tina M. Nieto
Sheriff, Monterey County
1414 Natividad
Salinas, Ca 93906
Montereysheriff.org
 

From: Kaplan, Scott (DEM) <scott.kaplan@sfgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 12:05 PM
To: Nieto, Tina <NietoTM@co.monterey.ca.us>
Subject: RE: FY23 UASI MOU - Marina PD Contact Info
 
[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe. ]
Hi Sheriff,
 
I appreciate the call this morning, it was helpful to hear the background of the project. I spoke with our CFO and we are able
move the funds to from Marina PD to Monterey County Sheriff. To do that, we will need a written confirmation/email from
Marina PD stating that this transfer is OK with them.
 
Could you please facilitate that?
 
Separately, anticipating we will be shifting this project to Monterey County Sheriff, can you please provide the information
highlighted below? Please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to connect me with someone who can
coordinate on your behalf.
 
Thanks,
Scott
 
 
Thanks,
Scott
 
Stay ALERT. Stay INFORMED.
www.ALERTtheBay.org

 

From: Nieto, Tina <NietoTM@co.monterey.ca.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 3:31 PM
To: Kaplan, Scott (DEM) <scott.kaplan@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: FY23 UASI MOU - Marina PD Contact Info
 
Scott,
 
Here is my cell phone number, I am no longer at Marina PD as the COP, but the MCSO Sheriff-Coroner, can you call me so I
cab help out with the process.
 
Tina Nieto
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Tina M. Nieto
Sheriff-Coroner, Monterey County
1414 Natividad Road
Salinas, Ca 93906
(831) 755-3725
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information for the use of the
designated recipients named above. Distribution, reproduction or any other use of this transmission by any party other than the intended recipient is
prohibited.
 
 
 

 
 

From: Kaplan, Scott (DEM) 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 8:51 AM
To: tnieto@cityofmarina.org
Cc: rfilice@cityofmarina.org
Subject: RE: FY23 UASI MOU - Marina PD Contact Info
 
Good morning,
 
I want to follow up on this because we will be sending the agreements out for signature shortly. Could you please provide
the contact information and the policies requested below?
 
Regarding the signatures, can you please confirm the signature process for Marina PD? We prefer to send the Agreements
via DocuSign and can send them to one person to administer the signature process or we can send them directly to the
signatories. We will need the email and cell phone number for two factor authentication for each of the recipients in
DocuSign.
 
Separately, there are two requirements that will need to be completed with the grant. The National Cybersecurity Review
and the attached Grants Management Assessment Form.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 
Formal Communication:

 
 
Signature Block:

Ii] 

I R 

mailto:tnieto@cityofmarina.org
mailto:rfilice@cityofmarina.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2furl.avanan.click%2fv2%2f___https%3a%2fwww.cisecurity.org%2fms-isac%2fservices%2fncsr___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5MmFjZjcwNTJkMGE1MzM1ZGNlOTcyYjZhNTdkMzE1ODo2OmFlY2M6MWIyOTRhN2EyNWU0ZmNhNTNkMGU4NDdmYWViZTFmNGIyYzUyN2QxOWZjZDkxMTQ0NjQzM2YyYzMyY2I2MTdhMTpoOlQ&c=E,1,ob0-Hc8KQLb1ue5j2DxUYHzHMkWKUdb7G3OIPpzKzEN1o0Zq-aEEoiEuXD0oCl02tAfHij0L2Xak39lLFqk3q15QY7EMdPrIur6cuAm16qat&typo=1___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ZWFlOGJkN2Q1MDZmMDQ3N2UwM2Q1NzE3NjZkMzhjYjo2OmQ4YmI6NjczMDhhYjMyNjZkODgzYTVmNzcwYTE0YTJjZGExOThhNjAyNTllMDAwODU1YTBiNDhjODMzZGUyYzlhMjMzZTpoOlQ


      Th
an

k 
yo

u,
  Sc

ot
t K

ap
la

n
he

/h
im

/h
is 

U
AS

I C
on

tr
ac

t S
pe

ci
al

ist
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t  

Em
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t.k

ap
la

n@
sf

go
v.

or
g

  Fr
om

:  K
ap

la
n,

 S
co

tt
 (D

EM
) 

Se
nt

: W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, M

ar
ch

 2
9,

 2
02

3 
10

:3
1 

AM
To

: t
ni

et
o@

ci
ty

of
m

ar
in

a.
or

g
Su

bj
ec

t: 
FY

23
 U

AS
I M

O
U

 - 
M

ar
in

a 
PD

 C
on

ta
ct

 In
fo

  G
oo

d 
m

or
ni

ng
,

  W
e 

ar
e 

st
ar

tin
g 

to
 d

ra
ft

 o
ur

 F
Y2

3 
U

AS
I M

O
U

s 
an

d 
I w

an
t t

o 
co

nf
irm

 th
e 

co
nt

ac
t a

nd
 s

ig
na

tu
re

 b
lo

ck
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 C

ou
ld

 y
ou

pl
ea

se
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
sc

re
en

sh
ot

s 
be

lo
w

 a
nd

 c
on

fir
m

 if
 y

ou
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
co

nt
ac

t f
or

ge
ne

ra
l c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
? 

If 
no

t, 
pl

ea
se

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

be
st

 c
on

ta
ct

 fo
r g

en
er

al
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
.

  Ad
di

tio
na

lly
, a

s 
it 

lo
ok

s 
lik

e 
th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f M
ar

in
a’

s 
m

os
t r

ec
en

t M
O

U
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 U

AS
I w

as
 fo

r F
Y1

7,
 p

le
as

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
yo

ur
SA

M
.g

ov
 U

ni
qu

e 
En

tit
y 

Id
en

tif
ie

r a
nd

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s:
 

1.
 H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 P

ol
ic

y
2.

 C
on

fli
ct

 o
f I

nt
er

es
t P

ol
ic

y
3.

 F
ra

ud
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n/
W

hi
st

le
 B

lo
w

er
 P

ol
ic

y
4.

 D
ru

g 
an

d 
Al

co
ho

l P
ol

ic
y

5.
 F

isc
al

 P
ol

ic
y

6.
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y
7.

 R
ec

or
d 

Re
te

nt
io

n 
Po

lic
y

8.
 C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
 P

ol
ic

y
  Fo

rm
al

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n:

llil llil 

mailto:scott.kaplan@sfgov.org
mailto:tnieto@cityofmarina.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fSAM.gov&c=E,1,fVMEWDRwNjuDMfnP7cv4Q22By4zz_ak5wNAWjJb7V9-PTLoJ6HOEzW2O_CPSi8eXTsuHw07nsWjV2uznOn5IH9PVXkClD7tz_nXwQzTB0Au9ot4,&typo=1&ancr_add=1___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ZWFlOGJkN2Q1MDZmMDQ3N2UwM2Q1NzE3NjZkMzhjYjo2OjM1ZDk6ZDJkOTExYjUzMDM4NjBhN2U5NDE3MTUxNWEyYzBlNDI1MGExYzlkZmZjNzM3ZmI5Y2UxNGQ1Y2QzN2IwOGEyZjpoOlQ


 
 
Signature Block:

 
We anticipate sending the MOUs for signature in the Fall depending on when we receive the award from Cal OES. Please let
me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Scott
 
Scott Kaplan
he/him/his 
UASI Contract Specialist
San Francisco Department of Emergency Management 
Email: scott.kaplan@sfgov.org
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